

Тімурович Максим

JUNIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER, 21 000 FPH.

€ 23 квітня 2023
У Місто: Київ

Вік: 25 років

Режим роботи: повний робочий день, віддалена робота

Категорії: IT, WEB фахівці

Увійдіть або зареєструйтеся на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

Solution-driven Front end Developer with over 2+ year of experience who is comfortable working with JavaScript, HTML / CSS, and responsive web design to deliver exceptional customer experience. Built web applications meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices and speed.

Passionate about my development as a developer, so I always find an opportunity to learn new technologies and improve my level of knowledge.

Looking for a challenging role as a Front end developer in a company where I could utilize my skills in web design and other metrics tools and use these skills in providing quality service to the company.

Professional Skills -

Programming Languages / Technologies Frameworks / Libraries / CMS JavaScript (ES5, ES6+) HTML5/CSS3/Sass/SCSS/CSS Modules/Flexbox/Grid/Php **JSON ACF**

Frameworks / Libraries / CMS

React Axios Bootstrap WordPress Redux Toolkit

Tools **GIT** Figma PHPStorm / VS Code Chrome DevTools NPM Jira, Trello Meistertask FileZilla Gulp Google PageSpeed Lighthouse **BEM**



Languages English Spoken – Intermediate English Written – Intermediate

Experience -

Remote Helpers (Agust 2022 – Now) Front-end developer

Developed and maintained websites using WordPress, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. Worked with a team of developers to create custom themes and plugins for WordPress websites.

Participated in client meetings - analyzing their needs, provide technical solutions and setup estimates.

Corpsoft.io (January 2022 - March 2022) Full-Stack developer

Collaborated with the team to design new features for the web applications and ensured adherence to current brand standards.

Participated in daily standups and biweekly sprint planning meetings as well as adhering to company coding best practices at all times during development.

Freelance (January 2020 - November 2021) HTML/WordPress Developer

Built and maintained websites for small businesses and organizations. Worked with clients to create custom website designs that met their needs and objectives.

Developed website content, including text, images, and videos.

Education

Simon Kuznets Kharkiv National University of Economics. Ukraine, Kharkiv. (Sep 2021 - Desember 2022) Master's degree, "Computer science"

Simon Kuznets Kharkiv National University of Economics. Ukraine, Kharkiv. (Sep 2019 - Jun 2021) Bachelor's degree, "Information technologies"

Kharkiv Patent Computer College. Ukraine, Kharkiv. (Sep 2015 - Jun 2019) Junior specialist's, "Software development"